

USER GUIDE Version 1.1 // 3.2025



Contents

Topics	Page
1. How do I connect my social media accounts to the platform?	3
2. How can I create a social media plan?	5
3. What are active and previous plans?	5
4. How do I generate new social media posts for my plan?	5
5. How many posts can my social media plan have in it?	8
6. What are 'post credits'?	9
7. How do l edit a social media post?	9
8. How do I delete a social media post from my plan?	10
9. How can I personalise posts for each social media channel?	12
10. How does the 'Add your own post' function work?	17
11. What do the following mean - 'Img' - 'Copy' - 'Img + Copy'	18
12. When I create my own post, why can't I access the - 'Img' - 'Copy' - 'Img + Copy' functions?	20
13. What happens if I like the suggested social media copy,	21
14. What happens when I get a message saying my post is too	22
long for X.com?	
15. How do I schedule a post to be published to social media?	23
16. How do I instantly publish a social media post?	25
17. How do I know if my social media post has been published?	25
18. What should I do if my social media post has failed to be published?	26
19. How does the 'social media post report' function work?	27
20. How do I download my social media plan?	27
21. How can I share my social media plan with a team member?	28
22. Why do all the social media posts come with hashtags?	29
23. Why are all the images and videos the same size?	29
24. Why can't my login details be used by more than one	30
25 How do L change my password?	30
26. How do I change my password?	30
27. How do Leancel my subscription?	30
28. How do Laccess your terms of use policy?	31
29. How do Laccess your privacy policy?	21
30 Do you have a platform development roadmap?	21
31. What happens if Lneed more help?	31
	0.

1. How do I connect my social media accounts to the platform?

To connect social media accounts that you are the owner or admin of please follow the below steps.

1. Login to the Fetch platform.

 When taken to the homepage. Click on the green button called 'Account Manager.'
 When the page loads, under the sub-heading 'Account Manager' you will see a number of buttons. Each button allows you to connect your social media account(s) to the platform.

4. Click on the social media account you want to connect and follow the instructions.

5. When connected you will be returned to a confirmation page.

6. Click on the 'box' to the right of where the account information is displayed. And then click on the button called 'Add Profile.'

The page should then show a 'Success' banner at which point you will automatically be taken back to the 'Account Manager' homepage.

The social media account that you have added will be shown under the 'Profiles and pages' section.

To add more social media accounts, repeat the above steps.

See below for more.

	27DecTest 64 Daubhound Raise a ticket FAOs	
	Dashboard	
	+ Account Manager	
Create a social m	edia plan	
Create a social m	edia plan Cstendar Months	
Create a social m	Calendar Month:	
Create a social m	edia plan Calendar Month:	
Create a social m Fan Tide: Customer: Create Plan Active and previo	edia plan	



	27DecTett (# Dathbox	d Raise a ticket FAQs	
	Dash	ooard	
	+ Account Manager	+ Social Media Plana	
13 F	cebook OAuth		
	Official	Cookie	
	Connect v	with Facebook	
	4		
	к. К		

Dashb	oard	
+ Account Manager	+ Social Metilia Plans	
Add Facebook profiles		
Search	۹ 🖸	
(
- FE		

			Accour	nt Manag	er			
			+ Soca	n media Plans				
Account ma	inager							
Add Facebook	profile		Add Facebook grou	p		Add Facebook page		
Add Instagram	profile		X Add Twitter profile			Add Linkedin profile		
🛅 Add Linkedin p	ages							
Profiles and	pages							
Facebook pro	ofiles		Facebook group	s		Facebook pages		
Search	<i>م</i> ()	=	Skardi	۹. 0		Search	Q	
20								

Need a hand? Just click the **'Raise a Ticket'** link in the main navigation bar of your Fetch account (you'll see it once you're logged in), and our team will get back to you as soon as possible.

2. How can I create a social media plan?

When you login to the content generator you will be taken to your account homepage. Here you can create a new social media plan by giving it a title and selecting the calendar month it relates to. Currently, you are not able to produce more than two social media plans in any one month period.

	27DecTest 19 Deabhseart Raise a tickat FAOs	
	Dashboard	
	+ Account Manager	
Create a social media plan		
lan Title:	Calendar Month:	
Create Plan		
Active and previous plans		

Need a hand? Just click the **'Raise a Ticket'** link in the main navigation bar of your Fetch account (you'll see it once you're logged in), and our team will get back to you as soon as possible.

-

3. What are active and previous plans?

The active and previous plans section of your dashboard contains all the social media plans that you have created over time. These plans can be viewed in full at any time as well as downloaded as required.

If you wish to delete any social media plans as any time, simply click on the 'trash can' icon that is visible. Please note that once plans are deleted they are not able to be recovered.

Need a hand? Just click the **'Raise a Ticket'** link in the main navigation bar of your Fetch account (you'll see it once you're logged in), and our team will get back to you as soon as possible.

_

4. How do I generate new social media posts for my plan?

Generating posts for your social media plan is easy with our content generator. Once you have created your social media plan you will be taken to the plan homepage. To start building your social media plan click on the button labelled 'Generate new post(s).'

		27DecTest 📴 Dashboard	Raise a ticket FAQs		
Total Post Credits: 30 Remaining: 30					
		March	Plan		
		Calendar Month:	03/2025		
		at a store of a store of a store of a			
	+ Generate new post(s)	+ Create your own post	+ Dashboard	🛓 Download Plan	
	Т				
	-				

A pop-up screen will open and display a range of options you can use to build you social media plan.

The dotted-line area shown in the below image is the main tool used for creating your bespoke social media plan.

			Calendar Mont	Plan 11 03/2025			
	+ Genera	te new position + Creatly y	nui avin past	+ Dashboard	& Download Plan		
Generate New	Posts for Plan: Ma	rch Plan					×
Day of Month *	Time of Post *	Post Category * Choose	×	Asset Type *	Uri CTA - Select, Search, Add - *	Call CTA Choose	+
(*) Required						Generate Post(i)	
4							

Below is an explanation of each key element.

Day of month

When you login to the content generator, to get started you need to create a social media plan by month. The days and date of the month you select are shown in the 'Day of month' dropdown. This field is compulsory for each post you create.

Time of post

This function allows you to set the time at which you want the post to be published. This field is compulsory for each post you create.

Post Category

This dropdown menu contains all the categories available to you. Each category that is represented has pre-written social media posts available, as well as media assets - images and videos. Simply select the category you want to generate a post for. This field is compulsory for each post you create.

Asset type

For each social media post that the content generator creates for you, a matching image and/or video asset is displayed. Using the 'Asset type' dropdown menu you can decide what you want to generate. Image only, Video only or Image or Video. This field is compulsory for each post you create.

Url CTA

There are two 'call to action' functions that you can utilise when developing posts for your social media plan. The first is called Url CTA.

Using the company website address you gave us when registering, our platform searches for and copies the url's of your company website pages and displays the results in your Url CTA dropdown.

Using the dropdown to find a Url.

To find the Url that you want to use with your social media post you can either click to open the dropdown and then scroll to the required page **OR** search the list by typing in the Url CTA box.

What happens if the Url you want isn't there?

Depending on your company website our technology may not be able to gather and display all Url's. This means that not every page of your website may be shown in the Url CTA dropdown list.

However, if the Url you want to use isn't present, you can add your own bespoke Url by simply typing it out in the Url CTA box. The Url you enter will appear as you have written it in your social media post.

The Url CTA field is <u>not compulsory</u>. If you do not want to have a Url CTA added to your social media post please leave this option blank.

Call CTA

The second 'call to action' function that you can utilise when developing posts for your social media plan is Call CTA.

The company contact telephone number you gave us when registering for an account is available to use as your Call CTA. If you choose to add a Call CTA to any of the social media posts that you create it will automatically be added to the post when our system generates it for you.

This field is not compulsory. If you do not want to have a Call CTA added to your social media post please leave this option blank.

CTA Round-up

You can, for each social media post: Have no CTA. Have a Url CTA but no Call CTA. Have a Url CTA and Call CTA.

Additional functions

The '+' sign function

When you are developing each social media plan it is likely that you will want to have multiple posts. The '+' sign function that is present at the end of each 'Generate new post(s)' row allows you to develop and add in another post to your plan.

Senerate New Po	osts					>
Day of Month *	Time of Post *	Post Category * Model - BMW 5 Series Sedan v	Asset Type *	Url CTA https://www.bmw.com *	Call CTA Yes 🗸	+
Day of Month *	Time of Post *	Post Category *	Asset Type *	Url CTA	Call CTA	+
Fri 5 🗸 🗸	10:00am 🗸	BMW Service 🗸	Image or Videc 🗸	https://www.bmw.con *	Choose 🗸	Ô
Day of month	Time of pos	t Category				
Day of month	Time of pos	t Category				
Saturday 6 Apr				Asset Type		
	9:30am	Model - BMW 4 Series Cou	ıpé	Asset Type	o 🖻	ĭ
Saturday 6 Apr	9:30am 10:00am	Model - BMW 4 Series Cou Model - BMW 2 Series Gra	upé n Coupé	Asset Type Image or Video User Generated		ĩ
Saturday 6 Apr Wednesday 10 Apr	9:30am 10:00am 10:30am	Model - BMW 4 Series Cou Model - BMW 2 Series Gra Model - BMW M4 Convert	upé in Coupé ible	Asset Type Image or Video User Generateo Image or Video		ī ī
Saturday 6 Apr Wednesday 10 Apr Thursday 11 Apr	9:30am 10:00am 10:30am 10:00am	Model - BMW 4 Series Cou Model - BMW 2 Series Gra Model - BMW M4 Convert Model - BMW X6	ipé n Coupé ible	Asset Type Image or Video User Generateo Image or Video Image or Video		ŭ ŭ ŭ
Saturday 6 Apr Wednesday 10 Apr Thursday 11 Apr Wednesday 17 Apr	9:30am 10:00am 10:30am 10:00am 9:30am	Model - BMW 4 Series Cou Model - BMW 2 Series Gra Model - BMW M4 Convert Model - BMW X6 Model - BMW 1 Series	ipé n Coupé ible	Asset Type Image or Video User Generated Image or Video Image or Video Video		й й й й
Saturday 6 Apr Wednesday 10 Apr Thursday 11 Apr Wednesday 17 Apr Friday 19 Apr	9:30am 10:00am 10:30am 10:00am 9:30am 11:00am	Model - BMW 4 Series Cou Model - BMW 2 Series Gra Model - BMW M4 Convert Model - BMW X6 Model - BMW 1 Series Model - BMW 1 Series	upé in Coupé ible	Asset Type Image or Video User Generated Image or Video Video Image or Video		ї ї ї ї ї

Once you have completed the social media plans you want to include, simply click on the 'Generate post(s) button and the platform will generate the posts you have selected.

Generate post(s) button

By clicking this button, the post(s) you have selected will appear on your plan.

Delete posts

To delete social media posts rows or to remove posts from your plan once published you can simply click on the 'trash can' that is displayed.

If you wish to delete a social media post when viewing your main plan, simply click on the 'delete' link and it will be removed.

Need a hand? Just click the **'Raise a Ticket'** link in the main navigation bar of your Fetch account (you'll see it once you're logged in), and our team will get back to you as soon as possible.

-

5. How many posts can my social media plan have in it?

Currently, each social media plan that you create can have a **maximum of 30** separate posts in it.

Need a hand? Just click the **'Raise a Ticket'** link in the main navigation bar of your Fetch account (you'll see it once you're logged in), and our team will get back to you as soon as possible.

6. What are 'post credits'?

For each social media plan, you develop we give users **30 Post Credits**. Your Post Credits can be seen in the top left hand corner of your social media plan page.



Certain actions that you do when developing a social media plan will use a Post Credit. These actions are: **Refresh a post image; Refresh a video; Refresh copy; Delete a post then add another post in its place.**

Each time a Post Credit is used, the counter will reduce by 1 unit until it reaches zero. When this happens, you will not be able to perform any more of the actions listed above.

Need a hand? Just click the **'Raise a Ticket'** link in the main navigation bar of your Fetch account (you'll see it once you're logged in), and our team will get back to you as soon as possible.

7. How do I edit a social media post?

Editing a social media post once it appears in your plan is easy. Simply navigate to the 'edit' function - example shown below - click on the link. Make your required edits and hit the save button.



Need a hand? Just click the **'Raise a Ticket'** link in the main navigation bar of your Fetch account (you'll see it once you're logged in), and our team will get back to you as soon as possible.

Characters in Editor: 249 / 280 for "X"

Submit

8. How do I delete a social media post from my plan?

Deleting a social media post can be done in two ways.

The first is to delete the entry via the 'Generate new post(s)' function. This can be accessed by clicking on the relevant button - see below:



A pop-up will appear when the button is clicked displaying the social media posts that you have in your plan. To delete any of these posts or rows, just look for the **'trashcan'** icon and click on the relevant one to remove.

enerate new P	osts					
ay of Month *	Time of Post *	Post Category *	Asset Type *	Url CTA	Call CTA	
Thu 4 🗸 🗸	7:00am 🗸	Model - BMW 5 Series Sedan 🗸 🗸 🗸	Image or Videc 🗸	https://www.bmw.com *	Yes 🗸	
ay of Month *	Time of Post *	Post Category *	Asset Type *	Url CTA	Call CTA	
Fri 5 🗸 🗸	10:00am 🗸	BMW Service 🗸	Image or Videc 🗸	https://www.bmw.con v	Choose 🗸	
ready Generat	ed					
ready Generat Day of month	ted Time of pos	st Category		Asset Type		
ready Generat Day of month aturday 6 Apr	ted Time of pos 9:30am	st Category Model - BMW 4 Series Cou	pé	Asset Type Image or Video	0	Ē
ready Generat Day of month aturday 6 Apr aturday 6 Apr	Time of pos 9:30am 10:00am	s t Category Model - BMW 4 Series Cou Model - BMW 2 Series Gran	pé n Coupé	Asset Type Image or Video User Generated	o i	Î
ready Generat Day of month iaturday 6 Apr iaturday 6 Apr Wednesday 10 Apr	Time of pos 9:30am 10:00am 10:30am	st Category Model - BMW 4 Series Cou Model - BMW 2 Series Gra Model - BMW M4 Converti	pé n Coupé ble	Asset Type Image or Video User Generated Image or Video	o 1 d 1	
ready Generat Day of month Gaturday 6 Apr Gaturday 6 Apr Wednesday 10 Apr Thursday 11 Apr	Time of por 9:30am 10:00am 10:30am 10:00am	st Category Model - BMW 4 Series Cou Model - BMW 2 Series Gran Model - BMW M4 Converti Model - BMW X6	pé n Coupé ble	Asset Type Image or Video User Generated Image or Video Image or Video	o 1 d 1 o 1	
ready Generat Day of month Saturday 6 Apr Saturday 6 Apr Wednesday 10 Apr Thursday 11 Apr Wednesday 17 Apr	ted Time of poo 9:30am 10:00am 10:30am 10:00am 9:30am	st Category Model - BMW 4 Series Cou Model - BMW 2 Series Grai Model - BMW M4 Converti Model - BMW X6 Model - BMW 1 Series	pé n Coupé ble	Asset Type Image or Video User Generateo Image or Video Image or Video Video	o i d i o i I	Ĩ Ĩ
Iready Generat Day of month Saturday 6 Apr Saturday 6 Apr Wednesday 10 Apr Thursday 11 Apr Wednesday 17 Apr Friday 19 Apr	ted Time of pos 9:30am 10:00am 10:30am 10:00am 9:30am 11:00am	st Category Model - BMW 4 Series Cou Model - BMW 2 Series Gra Model - BMW M4 Converti Model - BMW X6 Model - BMW 1 Series Model - BMW 1 Series	pé n Coupé ble	Asset Type Image or Video User Generated Image or Video Video Image or Video	o 1 d 1 o 1 o 1 o 1 o 1	

The second option is to delete the post from the social media plan page. To do this, simply look for the 'delete' option at the bottom of each post and click the link to remove. Once deleted the post will also be removed from the 'Generate new post(s)' section.



Need a hand? Just click the **'Raise a Ticket'** link in the main navigation bar of your Fetch account (you'll see it once you're logged in), and our team will get back to you as soon as possible.

9. How can I personalise posts for each social media channel?

When you create a social media post via the **'Generate New Post'** functionality the post will appear on the main plan.

		27DecTest 😣 Dashboard	Raise a ticket FAQs		
tal Post Credits: 30 Remaining: 30					
		March	Plan		
		Calendar Month	03/2025		
		Carefolai month.	0372023		
	+ Generate new post(s)	+ Create your own post	+ Dashboard	🛓 Download Plan	
	4				

For each post there is a section called **'Schedule Post.'** When you click on the dropdown you will be able to select which social media accounts you want the post in question to be sent to. Simply tick all the boxes that apply.

	27DecTest @ DASHBOARD HELP RAISE A TICKET	
Dimp (3) Di Copy (3) Dimp • Copy		
Not your typical coupé. The BMV 3 series Copie allers a energy characteristic copie allers a energy characteristic copies and a series and characteristic copies and a series and deliver allers et allers and a series and deliver allers et allers and deliver al		
Schedule Post		
Choose v All Accounts C Pareteelos Profile C Instagram Linkedin Profile C Linkedin Profile C Linkedin Profile C Set		

*Please note: You need to ensure that for each social media channel you want to publish to, you have connected a corresponding social media account to the platform, via the **'Account Manager'** function.

Once you have selected the social media channels that you want a post to be published to, you will be asked if you wish to personalise the post for each of the channels you have selected.

D imp (b) D Copy (b) D imp Copy		
Not your typical coupé.		
The BMW 2 Series Coupe offers a new form of authority coupled with a bold character.		
Not elegant but extravagant. Not conventional but individual. Not ordinary – but extraordinary.		
#BMW2Series #bmw #bmwm #bmwlife #bmwlove #bmwgram #bmwnation #bmwclub #bmwrepost #bmwmpower		
#drive #auto #luxurycar #fastcar		
Leave a comment		
Edit post		
Help		
Delete		
Schedule Post		
Choose 🗸		
Do you want to personalise this post for :		
Instagram		
hist Remund		
PROCEEDING		
00		

Once you have made your yes/no selections, the platform will (if you have made any 'yes' selections) duplicate the social media post for each channel - according to your instructions. These duplicated posts will be shown to the right of the original post. You can tell that a post is a duplicate because the band at the top of the image - that shows the scheduled date and time for publication - will be **grey instead of black**.

You can also easily determine which post will be going to which channel as each one will show just a single social media icon.



For example:

If a post was generated and scheduled to be published to **Facebook, Instagram and LinkedIn**, and the user had said when prompted that they wanted to personalise the copy for each channel, they would be presented with the following.

The original post - which would display the Facebook icon. Duplicate post 1 - which would display the Instagram icon. And Duplicate post 2 - which would display the LinkedIn icon.

By clicking on the 'edit' function of each post, copy edits can be made as required.





Once edits have been made and saved, each post will be automatically scheduled to be published at the date and time set by the user when initially generating the social media post.

If you want to personalise a post AND have these posts published at different times (to the original), be sure to change the post time as required on each post.

and the second second	Edit this post	×		
China and	Day of Month *			
100	Tue 4	¥		
	Time of Post *			
	07:00pm	¥ .		
	Make a statement.			
11	◆ ← Formats - B / 藍 茶 道 目	33		
(mt S	Make a statement in the distinctive BMW X4 M, th balance of performance and style.	he perfect	+Eopy	
Con	#BMWX4M #bmw #bmwm #bmwlife #bmwlove #bmwnation #bmwclub #bmwrepost #bmwmpor #cargram #carlovers #sportscar #drive #auto #	#bmwgram wer #car luxurycar	ites kne	
ensures with the	The second secon		wide.	
Service) knows v			wer	
#8MWS #bmwlo				
Leave a				
Edit poi				
	192 2			

The date, day and time of each post is always shown in each post's header bar.



You can also change the image for each personalised post by using the image refresh functionality.



Need a hand? Just click the 'Raise a Ticket' link in the main navigation bar of your

Fetch account (you'll see it once you're logged in), and our team will get back to you as soon as possible.

10. How does the 'Add your own post' function work?

In addition to being able to access pre-written social media posts and uploaded images / videos, our platform also enables you to add in your own social media posts. This functionality is great for when you want to add in some hyper-local content such as a customer car pick-up post, on-site VIP event and much more.



To use this functionality just complete the required drop-down fields, add your copy, upload your asset (image/video), and click the submit button.

Your bespoke post will then be displayed on your social media plan.

create new post		>
Title (*Required)	Day of Month ('Required) Time of Post ('Required) Post Category	
	Choose	~
	Detail: (*Required)	
	キック Formats - B / 距 亜 頭 面 団 Upload Asset	
	the second se	
	FOREID BY THEY	

Need a hand? Just click the **'Raise a Ticket'** link in the main navigation bar of your Fetch account (you'll see it once you're logged in), and our team will get back to you as soon as possible.

11. <u>What do the following mean - 'Img' - 'Copy' - 'Img + Copy'</u>

When you use our platform to generate social media posts, each post that is generated comes with the ability for you to do a number of additional adjustments. These adjustment options are shown directly under each posts image.



The first option is called 'Img' and refers to performing an image refresh - giving you the ability to change the asset (image or video) that has been suggested for you. If you click on this action you'll be asked if you want to 'Refresh' the current asset or 'Choose your own.'



By clicking refresh our algorithm will select another asset for you that is aligned to the category of post you have chosen. If you click on 'Choose your own' all of the available image and video assets (for the category your post relates to) will be displayed and you will be able to select the one you want to use.



If you select 'Img' refresh the asset will change but the suggested post copy will not. **The second option is called 'Copy'** and refers to performing a refresh of the post copy that has been suggested for you. If you click on this action you'll be asked if you want to 'Refresh' the current copy or 'Choose your own.'



By clicking refresh our algorithm will automatically select and display a new copy suggestion that is relevant to the category the post relates to. If you click on 'Choose your own' all of the available social media posts (for the category your post relates to) will be displayed and you will be able to select the one you want to use.

dnesday 5 March 2025 2:45pm	Wednesday S March 2025 3:00pm	Wednesday 5 March 2025 3:15pm
Select Copy		
Iconic presence: The 7.	Mood matching modes and music.	Premium driving experience.
The 7 is synonymous with preside and intelligence. Its commanding design a settlerica are matchined by exceptional driving dynamics that maintain The New 7 as an icon of the inductory. BMW75exiss Rome Romem Phonder Romemoner Romem Phonder Romemoner Romem Phonder Romemoner Romem Phonder Romemoner Romem Phonder Romemoner Rome Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner Romemoner	In the BMW 7 Series every journey become a new, faconating event. With My Modes you can evely an interplay of Byhs sound and climate optimised to mosthy your mood, and BMW comtSoundy letty you experience a driving sound composed by Hara Zammer (or every drive model #DMMSScience #Aam #Extram #Dmmasfer Pennslove #Dmmagram #Dmmasfer Pennslove #Dmmagram #Dmmasfer #Cat #Cat/20 pm #Aarlowen #sportice #datwe #auto #Dmustafer #fastcar	Pure eligance and multisensory entertainment come together the MMV 7 Sense Status to produce an absolute permittin driving expensions: Optish headityshe diluminated BMV koding grille. Luministi compare atmosphere with lodicidati My Modes: 31.3" Theate Streen in the rear passinger compartment. #SMVTSHiste Rhome Rhomem Phomesplot Rhome Rhomegon Phomesplot Rhome Rhomegon Rhomesplot Rhomesplot Rhomesplot Rhomesplot Rhomesplot Rhomesplot Rhomesplot Rhomesplot

If you change the 'Copy' the content of the original post will change but the suggested asset (image/video) will not.

The third option is called 'Img + Copy' and refers to performing a refresh of both the suggested asset (image/video) and post copy. By clicking this option our algorithm will select and display a new asset (image/video) and post copy suggestion. Both will be relevant to the category in question.

For options 'Img' refresh and 'Copy' refresh there will be a number in brackets – for example (8). This refers to the number of alternatives currently available – so for example Img (8) would mean that there are 8 assets currently available, and Copy (8) would denote that there are 8 social media posts currently available for the particular topic/category in question.

Need a hand? Just click the **'Raise a Ticket'** link in the main navigation bar of your Fetch account (you'll see it once you're logged in), and our team will get back to you as soon as possible.

-

12. <u>When I create my own post, why can't I access the - 'Img' - 'Copy' - 'Img +</u> <u>Copy' functions?</u>

When you create your own post on our platform you are essentially loading up your own content and asset (image or video) to the social media plan you are developing. Because all of the information in this type of post is user driven we **don't** give you the option to:

- 1. Perform an image refresh 'Img'
- 2. Perform a copy refresh 'Copy'
- 3. Perform an image and copy refresh 'Img + Copy'

Exceptions to the above rule.

When developing your own post(s) if you select an item from the 'category' dropdown as part of the form completion and then submit the post to your plan – you will be given the option to perform an image refresh – 'Img.' See below for further details.

		10
Create new post		×
Title (*Required)	Day of Month ('Required) Time of Post ('Required) Post Category	
	Choose Y Choose Y Choose	×
	Detail : ("Required)	
	や / Pormats - B / 新田田 田田 Upload Asset	
	POWERED BY THY	
	Total Characters: 249 / 280 for "X"	

The image refresh 'Img' action gives you the ability to change the asset (image or video) associated with your user generated post.

If you click on the 'Img' link you'll be asked if you want to 'Refresh' the current asset or 'Choose your own.' By clicking refresh our algorithm will select another asset for you that is aligned to the category of your user generated post. If you click on 'Choose your own' all of the available image and video assets (for the category your post relates to) will be displayed and you will be able to select the one you want to use. If you select 'Img' refresh the asset will change but the suggested post copy will not.

Need a hand? Just click the **'Raise a Ticket'** link in the main navigation bar of your Fetch account (you'll see it once you're logged in), and our team will get back to you as soon as possible.

13. What happens if I like the suggested social media copy, but not the asset?

If you like the social media post that the content generator has suggested for you, but you don't like the asset suggestion, you can get the platform to choose another asset for you or you can choose your own.

For more information, click here.

For information about adding your own social media posts to your plan, click here.

Need a hand? Just click the **'Raise a Ticket'** link in the main navigation bar of your Fetch account (you'll see it once you're logged in), and our team will get back to you as soon as possible.

14. What happens when I get a message saying my post is too long for X.com?

X (formerly Twitter) will currently only accept social media posts that are no longer than 280 characters in length (unless you have paid for a subscription to their verification service). All posts that are longer than this limit will be rejected by X.com. If the post you wish to publish is **longer than 280 characters in length our platform will tell you this and you will need to shorten the copy.**

Diang (b) Di Coby (b) Diang - Copy	
Net over twice I seem f	
Not your typical coupe.	
form of authority coupled with a bold character.	
Not elegant but extravagant. Not conventional but individual. Not ordinary – but extraordinary.	
#RMM2Sarias #hmas #hmasm #hmaslifa	
#bmwlove #bmwgram #bmwnation	
#car #cargram #carlovers #sportscar	
#drive #auto #luxurycar #fastcar	
Lapse & comment	
Edit post	
Help	
Detrine	
Schedule Post	
Choose 🛩	
8	
This post is too long for 'X'. Please add it.	

To do this, click on the **'edit'** link which appears underneath the social media post copy. A window will open which will allow you to make content edits and shorten the post. In the bottom left corner of the content area, you'll see a **character limit counter** to help guide you. Once you have edited the post, simply save it, and you'll be returned to the main plan.



Day of Month * Tue 4 Time of Post *
Tue 4 Time of Post *
Time of Post *
 Statistical and a sum
07:00pm
Make a statement.
J#BMUX4M #bmw #bmwn #bmwlfe #bmwloe #bmwg #bmmation #bmwclub #bmwrepost #bmwrepost #car cargram #carlovers #sportscar #drive #auto #luxuryca #fastcar
P POWERED 6

If the post is within X.com's permitted character count - the site message about the content being too long will have been removed, and your post will be ready to be automatically published on the date and time that you have selected.

Need a hand? Just click the **'Raise a Ticket'** link in the main navigation bar of your Fetch account (you'll see it once you're logged in), and our team will get back to you as soon as possible.

15. How do I schedule a post to be published to social media?

When you create a social media post via the **'Generate New Post'** functionality the post will appear on the main plan.



For each post there is a section called **'Schedule Post.'** When you click on the dropdown you will be able to select which social media accounts you want the post in question to be sent to. Simply tick all the boxes that apply.

	27DecTest (DASHIDOARD HELP RAISE A TICKET
D img (b) D Copy (b) D img + Copy	
Not your typical coupé. The BMV 2 Serie Coupe offers a rea form of automotive coupled with a bold character. Not elegant bal endowidger. Not conventional but individual. Not ordinary – but interaction	
#BMW2Series #bmw #bmvm #bmvslife #bmvslove #bmwgram #bmvnation #bmvslib #bmwrepost #bmwnpover #car #cargnm #calvoer #pontscar #drive #auto #luxurycar #fastcar	
Leave à comment fait post Help	
Delm	
Schedule Post	
Choose All Accounts Facebook Profile Facebook Profile Instagrammente Luisadan Profile X Set	

*Please note: You need to ensure that for each social media channel you want to publish to, you have connected a corresponding social media account to the platform, via the **'Account Manager'** function.

Once you have made your selections - and decided if you want to personalise the post for each channel you have selected), just click on the green 'set' link and your post will be scheduled to be published on the day and time you have already selected.

Once this is done, icon will appear at the bottom of your post, and this will represent each channel that the post is set to be delivered to.

Not your typical coupé.	Not your typical coupé.	
The BMW 2 Series Coupé offers a new orm of authority coupled with a bold haracter.	The BMW 2 Series Couple offers a new form of authority coupled with a bold character.	
vot elegant but extravagant. Not oniventional but individual. Not ordinary – out extraordinary.	Not elegant but extravagant. Not conventional but individual. Not ordinary – but extraordinary.	
IBMW2Series #bmw #bmwm #bmwlife #bmwlove #bmwgram #bmwnation #bmwclub #bmwrepost #bmwrpower fcar #cargram #carlovers #portscar drive #auto #laxurycar #fastcar	#EMW2Series #bmw #bmwn #bmwlife #bmwlove #bomwspot Hommopover #car #cargram #caflovers #spottcar #drie #cargram #caflovers #spottcar #drie #auto Hisungvat #fastcar	
eave a commern	Leave a comment	
dit post	Edit post	
felp	Help	
lolete	Delete	
Schedule Post	Schedule Post	
Choose 🛩	Choose	
G 4		
Childe Now	Dublet New	
TRADICITI CHIMANEL CONTRACTOR	Participation of the second seco	

Need a hand? Just click the **'Raise a Ticket'** link in the main navigation bar of your Fetch account (you'll see it once you're logged in), and our team will get back to you as soon as possible.

16. How do I instantly publish a social media post?

To instantly publish a social media post, follow these steps.

1. Use the **'generate social media post'** or **'create your own post'** functions to create your required post content.

2. Select a **date and time** in the future for the post to be published.

3. When the post appears in your plan, select the social media channels that you want the post to be published to. Once channels have been selected click on the **'set' link.** 4. Once the 'set' link has been clicked you will see icons under your post which will represent which channels the post will be published to. Under these icons will be a link that says, **'Publish Now.'** Click this link to instantly publish your post. 5. Once posted, a date and time stamp will appear (for your information).



Need a hand? Just click the **'Raise a Ticket'** link in the main navigation bar of your Fetch account (you'll see it once you're logged in), and our team will get back to you as soon as possible.

_

17. How do I know if my social media post has been published?

When you create and schedule a social media post via the platform, the social media accounts that you have set the post to be published to are shown by the use of icons. These icons are visible at the end of each post and are shown in **black**.

When the 'to be published date and time' of the post you have created has past, if the post has been successfully delivered to the relevant social media account(s), icon(s) representing that account will go from being **black in colour to green.**

If the post fails to be published, the icon will turn red, and you will receive further information about the failed post via email.



Need a hand? Just click the **'Raise a Ticket'** link in the main navigation bar of your Fetch account (you'll see it once you're logged in), and our team will get back to you as soon as possible.

18. What should I do if my social media post has failed to be published?

If one of your scheduled social media posts doesn't publish, you'll get an email explaining what happened.

You'll also see the failed post marked in your social media plan with a **red icon** instead of a green one.



Under the red icon, you'll see a link called **'Re-publish now'**. Click this to try publishing the post again.



Make sure to also check the **Account Manager** section of your account to confirm your social media profiles are still properly connected to our platform.

If the failed post is successfully published the **red icon will change to green**. If the icon continues to display red. Please either use the <u>'Create your own post'</u> functionality to try and publish it, or contact us for further assistance using the **Raise a Ticket** link in the main navigation bar of your Fetch platform account (visible when logged in), and we'll respond asap.

-

19. How does the 'social media post report' function work?

The social media post report is a visual representation of the number of social media posts that have been scheduled and successfully posted to your social media pages. The chart also depicts any posts that have failed to be posted.

When social media posts fail to be posted you'll be notified over email. Please see **here** for more information.

Need a hand? Just click the **'Raise a Ticket'** link in the main navigation bar of your Fetch account (you'll see it once you're logged in), and our team will get back to you as soon as possible.

-

20. How do I download my social media plan?

To download your social media plan simply click on the green button labelled 'Download plan.'

Once this has been done go to your PC or laptop downloads folder where you will see a zip folder. This zip folder file will have the same title that you have given your social media plan.



When you open the zip folder you will see an excel spreadsheet file and a folder. The file will have all your plan information in – Day, Date, Time of Post and Copy. The folder will have all the images that relate to your social media plan. Each image file carries a date reference so you can easily match it up to each social media post that is shown in the spreadsheet.

Need a hand? Just click the **'Raise a Ticket'** link in the main navigation bar of your Fetch account (you'll see it once you're logged in), and our team will get back to you as soon as possible.

-

21. How can I share my social media plan with a team member?

Sharing any of your social media plans with a team member for their review and comment is simple. Just use the raise a ticket link - located on your accounts main navigation (top bar) to request subscriber access, including the following details of the person you want to grant access to:

Full name. Company name. Job title. Email address.

Please allow up to 1 working day for new subscriber accounts to be set-up. You and the subscriber will be notified when the account is live.

Note: Subscribers can view all of your current and past plans and leave comments on all posts that you have in each plan. They are not able to delete plans or add or remove posts.

When a subscriber comments on a post in one of your plans you will be automatically notified via email.

Need a hand? Just click the **'Raise a Ticket'** link in the main navigation bar of your Fetch account (you'll see it once you're logged in), and our team will get back to you

as soon as possible.

22. Why do all the social media posts come with hashtags?

For each of the social media posts we make available via our platform we include high performing hashtags.

Social media hashtags serve as powerful tools for enhancing the visibility and engagement of content across ALL social media platforms. By incorporating relevant hashtags, you can significantly expand your posts reach beyond immediate followers, tapping into larger, topic-specific audiences interested in similar subjects. Hashtags act as searchable links, allowing users to discover posts and connect with like-minded brands. This increased exposure not only boosts interaction rates but also fosters community building around shared interests.

Furthermore, hashtags can provide invaluable insights into trending topics and audience preferences, enabling you to further tailor content and participate in broader conversations.

Ultimately whether you include or don't include hashtags in your posts is up to you. And while we currently don't have the option to 'turn-off' hashtags, you can either use the 'edit' function on your posts to remove them or simply omit the hashtag suggestions before posting to your social media pages.

Need a hand? Just click the **'Raise a Ticket'** link in the main navigation bar of your Fetch account (you'll see it once you're logged in), and our team will get back to you as soon as possible.

-

23. Why are all the images and videos the same size?

All of the assets available via our platform have been sized to 1080×1080 pixels. The 1080×1080 pixel size is widely recognised as a universal choice for images and videos across all social media platforms for several reasons. Firstly, it adheres to the square format, which is inherently versatile and visually appealing on most social media feeds, ensuring that content looks good regardless of the platform.

This size is large enough to maintain high image quality and detail, making it suitable for a wide range of content, from photographs to graphic designs. Additionally, because many platforms like Instagram, Facebook, and X (Twitter) are optimised for this dimension, it allows for a seamless viewing experience without the need for cropping or adjusting the image, ensuring that the audience sees the content exactly as intended.

Need a hand? Just click the **'Raise a Ticket'** link in the main navigation bar of your Fetch account (you'll see it once you're logged in), and our team will get back to you as soon as possible.

24. <u>Why can't my login details be used by more than one person at the same time?</u>

Our content generator doesn't allow multiple users to access the platform at the same time using one set of login details.

If more than one person tries to login to the platform at the same time, all users will be automatically logged out.

Need a hand? Just click the **'Raise a Ticket'** link in the main navigation bar of your Fetch account (you'll see it once you're logged in), and our team will get back to you as soon as possible.

-

-

25. How do I change my password?

When you sign up for access to our content generator we'll issue you with a username and password to access the platform. If you wish to change your password, please visit the **platform login page** and click the link called 'lost password'. You will then be emailed instructions on how to change (and/or recover your current password). Please note you are not currently able to change your assigned username.

Need a hand? Just click the **'Raise a Ticket'** link in the main navigation bar of your Fetch account (you'll see it once you're logged in), and our team will get back to you as soon as possible.

26. How do I recover my lost password?

When you sign up for access to our content generator we'll issue you with a username and password to access the platform. If you forget your password, please visit the **platform login page** and click the link called 'lost password'. You will then be emailed instructions on how to recover (and/or set-up a new password). Please note you are not currently able to change your assigned username.

Need a hand? Just click the **'Raise a Ticket'** link in the main navigation bar of your Fetch account (you'll see it once you're logged in), and our team will get back to you as soon as possible.

27. How do I cancel my subscription?

Cancelling your subscription is easy. Simply use the raise a ticket link to let us know you want to cancel, and we will ensure that cancellation takes place on the day of the request.

We don't offer partial refunds so your account will remain active until the end of the current billing cycle and then it will be removed from our systems.

Need a hand? Just click the **'Raise a Ticket'** link in the main navigation bar of your Fetch account (you'll see it once you're logged in), and our team will get back to you as soon as possible.

-

28. How do I access your terms of use policy?

You can view our Terms of Use policy at any time by clicking <u>here</u>.

Need a hand? Just click the **'Raise a Ticket'** link in the main navigation bar of your Fetch account (you'll see it once you're logged in), and our team will get back to you as soon as possible.

-

29. How do I access your privacy policy?

You can view our Privacy Policy at any time by clicking here.

Need a hand? Just click the **'Raise a Ticket'** link in the main navigation bar of your Fetch account (you'll see it once you're logged in), and our team will get back to you as soon as possible.

-

30. Do you have a platform development roadmap?

Our platform is committed to continuous growth and improvement, guided by a clear and dynamic roadmap that outlines our development journey. We actively encourage our users to visit our roadmap page to gain insights into our upcoming features and enhancements.

Your feedback and suggestions are invaluable to us; they play a crucial role in shaping the future of our platform. By sharing your ideas, you become a part of our development process, helping us to better align our goals with your needs and expectations. Visit our <u>roadmap page</u> today to see what's ahead and leave your mark on our platform's development.

Need a hand? Just click the **'Raise a Ticket'** link in the main navigation bar of your Fetch account (you'll see it once you're logged in), and our team will get back to you as soon as possible.

31. What happens if I have more questions?

If you require more assistance, please contact us using this **form.**